Harold E. Morehouse Flying Pioneers Biographies Collection - Waterman, Waldo D.

Extracted on Apr-19-2024 11:37:47

The Smithsonian Institution thanks all digital volunteers that transcribed and reviewed this material. Your work enriches Smithsonian collections, making them available to anyone with an interest in using them.

The Smithsonian Institution (the "Smithsonian") provides the content on this website (transcription.si.edu), other Smithsonian websites, and third-party sites on which it maintains a presence ("SI Websites") in support of its mission for the "increase and diffusion of knowledge." The Smithsonian invites visitors to use its online content for personal, educational and other non-commercial purposes. By using this website, you accept and agree to abide by the following terms.

- If sharing the material in personal and educational contexts, please cite the Smithsonian National Air and Space
 Museum Archives as source of the content and the project title as provided at the top of the document. Include
 the accession number or collection name; when possible, link to the Smithsonian National Air and Space
 Museum Archives website.
- If you wish to use this material in a for-profit publication, exhibition, or online project, please contact Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives or transcribe@si.edu

For more information on this project and related material, contact the Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives. See this project and other collections in the Smithsonian Transcription Center.

Race at the 1929 Cleveland National Air Races.

The Waterman Aircraft Syndicate was then formed to design and build a very unusual new plane. Called the "Flex-Wing," it was a 4-passenger low-wing cabin monoplane, powered by a C-5, 190 hp., Kinner radial engine. The wings were hinged to the fuselage and supported by aircontrolled shock absorbers which enabled the pilot to flex the wings for quicker takeoffs, better cruise speed and slower landings. Landing wheels were 13 feet apart and mounted on the wings. A central skid brought the machine to a quick stop when the wings and wheels were raised, throwing the entire weight of the machine on the skid. This feature was later abandoned. Waterman demonstrated this plane at the National Air Races at Chicago, Illinois, held August 23 to September 1, 1930, and again in September for NACA at Langley Field, Virginia, however the depression prevented further development. This plane was awarded a Type Certificate by the Department of Commerce in 1931. The Bach Aircraft Company was dissolved at that time and Waterman was assigned to liquidate the assets of the firm.

For some time Waterman had dreamed of a "flying automobile," a machine which by quick and easy conversion would be practical and usable as either a plane or an automobile. Working in the corner of the former Bach factory, he built a plane embodying some of the required features as a prototype test machine. Called the "Whatsit," it as tailless, sweptback low-wing monoplane with steerable tricycle gear and powered by a 5-cylinder radial engine. Completed in July, 1932, he succeeded in flying it after a series of near serious episodes. Then he offered to let one of his friends fly it and he wrecked in completely. This was the first tailless flying wing monoplane in the United States, and also employed the first modern version of the tricycle landing gear.

Following this, Waterman took a position with Transcontinental Western Air flying Ford and Fokker tri-motors between Los Angeles and San Francisco, and left the "Whatsit" wreck to be rebuilt by a mechanic friend. While with T.W.A., the Aeronautics Branch of the Commerce Department, United States

6

Race at the 1929 Cleveland National Air Races.

The Materman Aircraft Syndicate was then formed to design and baild a very unusual new plane. Called the "Flex-Wing," it was a 4-passenger low-wing cabin monoplane, powered by a 6-5, 190 hg., Einner radial ongine. The Mings were hinged to the fuselage and supported by air-controlled shock absorbers which enabled the pilot to flex the wings for quicker takeoffs, better craise speed and slover landings. Landing wheels were 13 feet apart and mounted on the Mings. A central shid brought the machine to a quick stop when the wings and wheels were raised, throwing the active weight of the machine on the shid. This feature was later abandoned. Waterman demonstrated this plane at the National Air Races at Disago, Illinois, held August 23 to September 1, 1930, and again in September for SACA at Langley Field, Mirginia, however the depression prevented further development. This plane was awarded a Type Certificate by the Department of Commerce in 1931. The Bach Aircraft Company was dissolved at that time and Materman was avaised to liquidate the assets of the fire.

For some time Vaterman had dreamed of a "flying automobile," a machine which by quick and easy conversion would be gractical and usable as either a plane or an automobile. Working in the corner of the former Each factory, he built a plane ambodying some of the required features as a prototype test machine. Called the "Whatsit," it was a tailless, swepthack low-wing monoplane with steerable tricycle gear and powered by a 5-cylinder radial engine. Completed in Jaly, 1932, he succeeded in flying it after a series of man serious episodes. Then he offered to let one of his friends fly it and he wrecked it completely. This was the first tailless flying wing monoplane in the United States, and also enclosed the first modern version of the tricycle landing gaar.

following this, Waterman took a position with Transcentimental Western Air flying Ford and Fokker tri-motors between Los Angeles and San Francisco, and left the "Whatsit" wheck to be rebuilt by a medianic friend. While Hith T.W.A., the Aeromaetics Branch of the Commerce Department, United Scaces

Harold E. Morehouse Flying Pioneers Biographies Collection - Waterman, Waldo D. Transcribed and Reviewed by Digital Volunteers Extracted Apr-19-2024 11:37:47



Smithsonian Institution

Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives

The mission of the Smithsonian is the increase and diffusion of knowledge - shaping the future by preserving our heritage, discovering new knowledge, and sharing our resources with the world. Founded in 1846, the Smithsonian is the world's largest museum and research complex, consisting of 19 museums and galleries, the National Zoological Park, and nine research facilities. Become an active part of our mission through the Transcription Center. Together, we are discovering secrets hidden deep inside our collections that illuminate our history and our world.

Join us!

The Transcription Center: https://transcription.si.edu
On Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/SmithsonianTranscriptionCenter

On Twitter: @TranscribeSI

Connect with the Smithsonian Smithsonian Institution: www.si.edu

On Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Smithsonian

On Twitter: @smithsonian